

GREENE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

1145 Garver Lane • P.O. Box 215 Scotland, Pennsylvania 17254-0215 Telephone: Supervisors 717-263-9160 Zoning 717-263-4990 • Fax: 717-263-6427 E-mail: greene@greenetwp.us • Website: www.twp.greene.franklin.pa.us

SUPERVISORS TODD E. BURNS TRAVIS L. BROOKENS SHAWN M. CORWELL

Diann Weller, Secretary Lindsay Loney, Treasurer Welton J. Fischer, Solicitor Daniel R. Bachman, Zoning Officer Gregory P. Lambert, P.E., Engineer

A G E N D A

GREENE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Tuesday, April 10, 2018 - 7:00 P. M.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Conduct Public Hearing regarding various amendments to Greene Township Code; receive public comments
- 3. Consideration of Township *Ordinance No. 2018-1* to adopt various amendments
- 4. Receive, open, consider Sealed Bids for 2018 Bituminous Materials
- 5. Receive, open, consider Sealed Bids for 2018 Road Paving Equipment Pricing
- 6. Consideration of Minutes from Regular Meeting held March 13, 2018 (*Note: March 27, 2018 Regular Meeting was <u>cancelled</u>)*
- 7. Public Comment
- 8. Consideration to authorize the Chairman to sign the following correspondence regarding Phase II of the North Chambersburg Improvements Project PennDOT MTF Application:
 - a. Greene Township Funding Commitment & Statement of Fund Request
 - b. Notification Letter Borough of Chambersburg
 - c. Notification Letter Franklin County Commissioners
- 9. Consideration to schedule a public hearing to vacate Horst Avenue

- 10. Consideration of Township *Resolution No. 13-2018* to accept portions of Somerset Road, Austin Avenue, Hartford Drive North and Hartford Drive South in Grandpoint Crossing Development
- 11. Consideration to amend the Capital Improvement Plan Project List as per the following recommendations from the Traffic Impact Fee Advisory Committee:
 - a. Add North Chambersburg Transportation Improvement Project Phase II, specifically, the extension of North Fifth Avenue from Parkwood Drive to Walker Road and signalizing the future Walker Road/North Fifth Avenue intersection, to the Capital Improvement Project List
 - b. Extend the implementation dates for all projects on the Capital Improvement Project List by three (3) years
- 12. Consideration to release donation to West End Fire & Rescue Co., No. 3
- 13. Consideration of Box Alarms for Pleasant Hall Volunteer Fire Department (11-05 and 11-07)
- 14. Consideration to release donation to Pleasant Hall Volunteer Fire Department
- 15. Review Fayetteville Volunteer Fire Department Fire Police Monthly (March) Report
- 16. Review Monthly Zoning Office Report
- 17. Consideration to schedule public hearing for Conditional Use Permit Request Menno-Haven, Chambers Pointe
- 18. Consideration of request for waiver of Greene Township Code 85-51, *Requirement to Install Sidewalks* – Kenneth Stake Land Development Plan
- 19. Consideration of request for review time extension Hudson Companies, Pennsylvania State Police Barracks Land Development Plan
- 20. Subdivision and/or Land Development Plans:
 a. Sheetz, Greenvillage Revision to Previously Approved Final Land Development Plan
- 21. Consideration to re-schedule or cancel April 24 Regular Meeting due to Annual Conference
- 22. Comments of Township Solicitor

- 23. Payment of invoices
- 24. Adjournment